

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES
Governing Board of the Los Angeles Unified School District



SPECIAL MEETING STAMPED ORDER OF BUSINESS

333 South Beaudry Avenue, Board Room
9 a.m., Tuesday, November 7, 2017

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Consent Items

Items for action below assigned by the Board at the meeting to be adopted by a single vote. Any item may be pulled off of consent for further discussion by any Board Member at any time before action is taken.

New Business for Action

1. Board of Education Report No. 161 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for Aspire Centennial College Preparatory Academy) Recommends approval of the renewal petition for Aspire Centennial College Preparatory Academy, for 5 years, to serve 570 students in grades 6-8 at the school located at 2079 Saturn Avenue in Huntington Park.

2. Board of Education Report No. 162 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for Aspire Junior Collegiate Academy) Recommends approval of the renewal petition with benchmarks for Aspire Junior Collegiate Academy, for 5 years, to serve 330 students in grades TK-5 on a co-located facility with Aspire Titan Academy, at 6724 South Alameda Street in Huntington Park.

3. Board of Education Report No. 163 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for Aspire Titan Academy) Recommends approval of the renewal petition for Aspire Titan Academy, for 5 years, to serve 330 students in grades TK-5 on a private facility co-located with Aspire Junior Collegiate Academy, at 6720 South Alameda Street in Huntington Park.

4. Board of Education Report No. 164 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for Camino Nuevo High 2) Recommends approval of the renewal petition for Camino Nuevo High 2, for 5 years, to serve 500 students in grades 9-12 at the school located at 3500 West Temple Street in Los Angeles.

5. Board of Education Report No. 165 – 17/18 **ADOPTED**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for City Language Immersion Charter) Recommends approval of the renewal petition with benchmarks for City Language Immersion Charter, for 5 years, to serve 432 students in grades TK-5 at the school located at 4001 Venice Boulevard in Los Angeles.
6. Board of Education Report No. 166 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
Charter Schools Division
(Proposed Material Revision of Ednovate USC East College Prep to Add an Additional Site) Recommends approval of the proposed material revision of the charter for Ednovate USC East College Prep, to add an additional site at the address of 350 South Figueroa, in Los Angeles, for students in grade 9.
7. Board of Education Report No. 168 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for Gabriella Charter School) Recommends approval of the renewal petition for Gabriella Charter School, for 5 years, to serve 480 students in grades TK-8. Currently the charter school is located on a facility co-located with Logan Elementary School at 1435 Logan Street in Los Angeles.
8. Board of Education Report No. 169 – 17/18 **ADOPTED**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for Ingenium Charter Middle School) Recommends approval of the renewal petition with benchmarks for Ingenium Charter Middle School, for 5 years, to serve 270 students in grades 6-8. Currently the charter school is located on a facility co-located with Sutter Middle School at 7330 Winnetka Avenue in the Winnetka area of Los Angeles.
9. Board of Education Report No. 180 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for New Horizons Charter Academy) Recommends approval of the renewal petition with benchmarks for New Horizons Charter Academy, for 5 years, to serve 300 students in grades TK-8. Currently the charter school is located on a facility co-located with Fair Avenue Elementary School, at 6501 Fair Avenue in North Hollywood and a private site at 5955 Lankershim Blvd in the North Hollywood area of Los Angeles.
10. Board of Education Report No. 181 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for New Millennium Secondary) Recommends approval of the renewal petition with a benchmark for New Millennium Secondary, for 5 years, to serve 225 students in grades 9-12. Currently the charter school is located on a facility co-located with Gardena High School at 1301 West 182nd Street in Gardena.

11. Board of Education Report No. 183 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
 Charter Schools Division
 (Renewal Charter Petition for Para Los Niños Middle) Recommends approval of the renewal petition with benchmarks for Para Los Niños Middle, for 5 years, to serve 405 students in grades 6-8. Currently the charter school is located at the school located at 835 Stanford Avenue in Los Angeles.
12. Board of Education Report No. 184 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
 Charter Schools Division
 (New Charter Petition for PRIME School) Recommends approval of the new petition for PRIME School, for 5 years, to serve 700 students in grades 6-12 in a proposed location in Board District 7 and Local District South.
13. Board of Education Report No. 185 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
 Charter Schools Division
 (Renewal Charter Petition for Renaissance Arts Academy) Recommends approval of the renewal petition for Renaissance Arts Academy, for 5 years, to serve 650 students in grades TK-12 at the school located at 2558 North San Fernando Road in Los Angeles.
14. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 136 – 17/18 **ADOPTED**
 Charter Schools Division
 (~~Denial of the~~ Renewal Charter Petition for Alliance Alice M. Baxter College-Ready High) Recommends ~~denial~~ approval of the renewal petition with benchmarks for Alliance Alice M. Baxter College-Ready High, to serve 400 students in grades 9-12 and located at 461 West 9th Street in the San Pedro area of Los Angeles, ~~and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation.~~
15. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 154 – 17/18 **ADOPTED**
 Charter Schools Division
 (~~Denial of the~~ Renewal Charter Petition for Alliance College-Ready Middle Academy 12) Recommends ~~denial~~ approval of the renewal petition with benchmarks for Alliance College-Ready Middle Academy 12, to serve 450 students in grades 6-8 and located at 131 East 50th Street in Los Angeles, ~~and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation.~~
16. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 155 – 17/18 **ADOPTED**
 Charter Schools Division
 (~~Denial of the~~ Renewal Charter Petition for Alliance College-Ready Middle Academy 8) Recommends ~~denial~~ approval of the renewal petition with benchmarks for Alliance College-Ready Middle Academy 8, to serve 450 students in grades 6-8 and located at 113 South Rowan Avenue in Los Angeles, ~~and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation.~~

17. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 156 – 17/18 **ADOPTED AS AMENDED**
 Charter Schools Division (Amend to include benchmark requiring SBAC growth for all students)
 (~~Denial of the~~ Renewal Charter Petition for Alliance Kory Hunter Middle) Recommends ~~denial~~ approval of the renewal petition with benchmarks for Alliance Kory Hunter Middle, to serve 450 students in grades 6-8 and located at 5886 Compton Avenue in Los Angeles, ~~and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation.~~
18. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 157 – 17/18 **ADOPTED**
 Charter Schools Division
 (~~Denial of the~~ Renewal Charter Petition for Alliance Leadership Middle Academy) Recommends ~~denial~~ approval of the renewal petition with benchmarks for Alliance Leadership Middle Academy, to serve 450 students in grades 6-8 and located at 2941 West 70th Street in Los Angeles, ~~and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation.~~
19. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 158 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
 Charter Schools Division
 (~~Denial of the~~ Renewal Charter Petition for Alliance Leichtman-Levine Family Foundation Environmental Science High) Recommends ~~denial~~ approval of the renewal petition for Alliance Leichtman-Levine Family Foundation Environmental Science High, to serve 550 students in grades 9-12 and located at 2930 Fletcher Drive in Los Angeles, ~~and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation.~~
20. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 159 – 17/18 **ADOPTED**
 Charter Schools Division
 (~~Denial of the~~ Renewal Charter Petition for Alliance Morgan McKinzie High) Recommends ~~denial~~ approval of the renewal petition for Alliance Morgan McKinzie High, to serve 525 students in grades 9-12 and located at 110 South Townsend Avenue in Los Angeles, ~~and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation.~~
21. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 160 – 17/18 **ADOPTED AS AMENDED**
 Charter Schools Division (Amend to include benchmark requiring English Learner progress in Math)
 (~~Denial of the~~ Renewal Charter Petition for Alliance Piera Barbaglia Shaheen Health Services Academy) Recommends ~~denial~~ approval of the renewal petition with benchmarks for Alliance Piera Barbaglia Shaheen Health Services Academy, to serve 550 students in grades 9-12 and located at 10616 South Western Avenue in Los Angeles, ~~and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation.~~
22. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 167 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
 Charter Schools Division
 (~~Denial of the~~ New Charter Petition for Equitas Academy 5) Recommends ~~denial~~ approval of the new petition for Equitas Academy 5, to serve 500 students in grades TK-4 at a proposed location in Board District 2 and Local District Central, ~~and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation.~~

23. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 171 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for KIPP Academy of Innovation) Recommends approval of the renewal petition with a benchmarks for KIPP Academy of Innovation, for 5 years, to serve 485 students in grades 5-8 at the school located at 5156 Whittier Boulevard and 4545 Dozier Avenue in Los Angeles.
24. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 172 – 17/18 **ADOPTED**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for KIPP Academy of Opportunity) Recommends approval of the renewal petition with benchmarks for KIPP Academy of Opportunity, for 5 years, to serve 485 students in grades 5-8 at the school located at 8500 South Figueroa in Los Angeles.
25. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 173 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for KIPP Iluminar Academy) Recommends approval of the renewal petition ~~with benchmarks~~ for KIPP Iluminar Academy, for 5 years, to serve 550 students in grades TK-4 at the school located at 4800 East Cesar Chavez Avenue in Los Angeles.
26. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 174 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
Charter Schools Division
(New Charter Petition for KIPP K-8) Recommends approval of the new petition ~~with benchmarks~~ for KIPP K-8, for 5 years, to serve 1,050 students in grades K-8 at a proposed location in Board District 5 and Local District East.
27. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 175 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for KIPP Los Angeles College Preparatory) Recommends approval of the renewal petition ~~with benchmarks~~ for KIPP Los Angeles College Preparatory, for 5 years, to serve 485 students in grades 5-8 at the school located at 2810 Whittier Boulevard in Los Angeles.
28. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 176 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for KIPP Raíces Academy) Recommends approval of the renewal petition ~~with benchmarks~~ for KIPP Raíces Academy, for 5 years, to serve 550 students in grades TK-4 at the school located at 668 South Atlantic Boulevard in Los Angeles.
29. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 177 – 17/18 **ADOPTED**
Charter Schools Division
(Renewal Charter Petition for KIPP Vida Preparatory Academy) Recommends approval of the renewal petition ~~with benchmarks~~ for KIPP Vida Preparatory Academy, for 5 years, to serve 550 students in grades TK-4 at the school located at 4410 South Budlong in Los Angeles.

30. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 178 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
 Charter Schools Division
 (~~Denial of the~~ Renewal Charter Petition for Magnolia Science Academy 4) Recommends ~~denial~~ approval of the renewal petition for Magnolia Science Academy 4, to serve 360 students in grades 6-12, ~~and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation.~~
 Currently the school is located on a facility co-located with Webster Middle School at 11330 West Graham Place in Los Angeles.
31. Board of Education **Revised** Report No. 186 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
 Charter Schools Division
 (~~Denial of the~~ New Charter Petition for STEM Preparatory Elementary) Recommends ~~denial~~ approval of the new petition for STEM Preparatory Elementary, to serve 450 students in grades TK-5 at a proposed location in Board District 1 and Local District Central, ~~and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation.~~
32. Board of Education Report No. 182 – 17/18 **ADOPTED**
 Charter Schools Division
 (Denial of the Renewal Charter Petition for North Valley Military Institute) Recommends denial of the renewal petition for North Valley Military Institute and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation. Currently the school is located on a facility as a co-located school with Sun Valley High School at 12105 Allegheny Street in the Sun Valley are of Los Angeles,.
33. Board of Education Report No. 179 – 17/18 **ADOPTED**
 Charter Schools Division
 (Denial of the Renewal Charter Petition for Magnolia Science Academy 5) Recommends denial of the renewal petition for Magnolia Science Academy 5 as a co-located school with Reseda Senior High School at 18230 Kittridge Street in the Reseda area of Los Angeles and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation.
34. Board of Education Report No. 170 – 17/18 **ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE**
 Charter Schools Division
 (Denial of the New Charter Petition for International Studies Language Academy) Recommends denial of the new petition for International Studies Language Academy to be located in Board District 5 and Local District Central and adoption of the Findings of Fact supporting the denial recommendation.

Public Hearings

35. Charter Petitions for Public Hearing (032-17/18)
 Acumen Academy
 Consideration of the level of support for a new independent charter petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 440 students in grades TK-5 with a proposed location at 5220 Long Beach Avenue in Los Angeles.

Crenshaw Arts-Technology Charter High (CATCH)

Consideration of the level of support for an independent charter renewal petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 600 students in grades 9-12 at 4120 11th Avenue in Los Angeles.

Executive Preparatory Academy of Finance

Consideration of the level of support for an independent charter renewal petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 400 students in grades 9-12 at 2814 West Manhattan Beach Blvd. in Gardena.

Extera Public School No. 2

Consideration of the level of support for an independent charter renewal petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 432 students in grades TK-5 at 10155 South Lorena Street and 4112 Olympic Blvd. in Los Angeles.

High Tech LA

Consideration of the level of support for a conversion independent charter renewal petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 415 students in grades 9-12 at 17111 Victory Blvd. in the Van Nuys area of Los Angeles.

ICEF Lou Dantzler Preparatory Academy

Consideration of the level of support for an independent charter renewal petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 665 students in grades TK-8 at 5940 South Budlong Avenue in Los Angeles.

View Park Preparatory Accelerated High

Consideration of the level of support for an independent charter renewal petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 660 students in grades 9-12 at 5701 South Crenshaw Blvd. in Los Angeles.

iLEAD Encino Charter School

Consideration of the level of support for a new independent charter petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 885 students in grades TK-12 with a proposed location at 17400 Vanowen Street in Los Angeles.

Learning By Design

Consideration of the level of support for a new independent charter petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 350 students in grades TK-5 with a proposed location in the Hyde Park area of Los Angeles.

Metro Charter

Consideration of the level of support for an independent charter renewal petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 365 students in grades TK-5 at 700 Wilshire Blvd. and 2009 West Martin Luther King Blvd. in Los Angeles.

PREPA TEC – Los Angeles

Consideration of the level of support for an independent charter renewal petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 468 students in grades 6-8 at 2665 Clarendon Avenue in Huntington Park.

Rise Kohyang Elementary School

Consideration of the level of support for a new independent charter petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 569 students in grades TK-5 with a proposed location in the Koreatown area of Los Angeles.

Stella Middle Charter Academy

Consideration of the level of support for an independent charter renewal petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 750 students in grades 5-8 at 2636 South Mansfield Avenue and 5431 West 98th Street in Los Angeles.

Valley International Preparatory High School

Consideration of the level of support for a new independent charter petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 400 students in grades 9-12 with a proposed location in the Van Nuys area of Los Angeles.

Valor Academy High

Consideration of the level of support for an independent charter renewal petition requesting a 5-year term to serve 480 students in grades 9-12 at 8015 Van Nuys Blvd. in the Panorama area of Los Angeles.

Announcements

Adjournment

Please note that the Board of Education may consider at this meeting any item referred from a Board Meeting five calendar days prior to this meeting (Education Code 54954.2(b)(3)).

The Board of Education may also refer any item on this Order of Business for the consideration of a committee or meeting of the Board of Education, which meets on the Thursday immediately after this meeting.

Requests for disability related modifications or accommodations shall be made 24 hours prior to the meeting to the Board Secretariat in person or by calling (213) 241-7002.

Individuals wishing to speak at a Board meeting must sign up at the meeting. There will be no sign ups in advance of the meeting. Speakers must sign up prior to the item being acted upon by the Board. Speakers should plan to arrive early as items with no speakers may be acted on at the beginning of the meeting.

If you or your organization is seeking to influence an agreement, policy, site selection or any other LAUSD decision, registration may be required under the District's Lobbying Disclosure Code. Please visit <http://ethics.lausd.net/> to determine if you need to register or call (213) 241-3330.

Materials related to an item on this Order of Business distributed to the Board of Education are available for public inspection at the Security Desk on the first floor of the Administrative Headquarters, and at:
<http://laschoolboard.org/11-07-17SpclBdCharters>

Items circulated after the initial distribution of materials are available for inspection at the Security Desk.